
Moore-Love, Karla 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Hi Karla, 

Thank you! Here you go: 

lsabela Villarreal 

lsabela Maria Villarreal <isabela.m.villarreal@gmail.com> 
Thursday, February 6, 2020 6:35 PM 
Moore-Love, Karla 
Jim Labbe; lsabela Villarreal; McClymont, Keelan 
Re: Transferring Communications Time to lsabela Villarreal 

310 SE 12th Avenue, Apartment 316, Portland, Oregon 97214 
503.550.3961 
February 12th at 9:30 am 
I will speak on the topic of participatory budgeting as a member of the Participatory Budgeting Steering Committee 

Many thanks, 
lsabela 

On Thu, Feb 6, 2020 at 5:35 PM Moore-Love, Karla <Karla.Moore-Love@portlandoregon.gov> wrote: 

Hi Jim, 

Yes, lsabela will have to send in her own request including her name, address, phone, date she 
wishes to speak and topic. 

lsabela - if you would reply tonight to this email as the agenda goes out in the morning. After the 
agenda is released I will not be able to switch you for Jim. 

Thank you, 

Karla 

HrifilU •• L1J •• 
. . . 
CITY AUDITOR 
Cou nc 11 Cltrl! 
G Co.n1r• d• 

Karla Moore-Love 

Council Clerk I City of Portland 
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1221 SW 4th Avenue, Room 130, Portland, OR 97204 

(503) 823-4086 

www.portlandoregon.gov/auditor/councilclerk 

From: Jim Labbe <jlabbe@pboregon.org> 
Sent: Thursday, February 6, 2020 5:21 PM 
To: Moore-Love, Karla <Karla.Moore-Love@portlandoregon.gov> 
Cc: lsabela Villarreal <isabela@pboregon.org>; lsabela Maria Villarreal <isabela.m.villarreal@gmail.com> 
Subject: Transferring Communications Time to lsabela Villarreal 

Greetings again Karla, 

I am emailing to transfer my slot to testify during the Communications portion of the City Council Agenda on 
Wednesday February 12 at 9:30 am to lsabela Villarreal (cc:ed here). 

The plan is for Isabella to speak on the topic of participatory budgeting as a member of the Participatory Budgeting 
Steering Committee and whatever other affiliation she wants, but with this email I formally pass my opportunity off to 
her to use the time as she deems fit. If you have questions you can ask her. 

I do know that Ty Wilkins with Participatory Budgeting Oregon also is signed up to speak and they are planning to speak 
in sequence. 

Please just let me know if you have received this email so I know my opportunity has been passed to lsabela. 

lsabela: I think you may have to email Karla you street address. 

Thanks much, 
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Best, 

Jim Labbe 

he/him/his 

Project Manager 

Participatory Budgeting Oregon 

jlabbe@pboregon.org 

503-475-7052 

PRRTICIPRTORV 
BUOGETfOG 

lsabela Villarreal 
Pronouns: she/her/hers 
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Request of lsabela Villarreal to address Council regarding participatory 
budgeting (Communication) 

FEB I 2 2020 
r1~ . .::"i~t~ or~~ fst.e 

Filed FEB 04 2020 COMMISSIONERS VOTED 
--------

MARY HULL CABALLERO AS FOLLOWS: 

::di~ f Portland 

~ Deputy 

YEAS NAYS 

1. Fritz 

2. Vacant 

3. Hardesty 

4. Eudaly 

Wheeler 


